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Date 26th March 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/03/02.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1. Has the trust been asked by NHS Improvement (NHSI) to take part in workshops about the 
NHS whistleblower employment support scheme? 
No, we have not been asked to take part 
 
If so, please disclose correspondence between the trust and NHSI about this, and any 
information about the scheme, provided to the trust by NHSI. 
N/A  
 
2. Has the trust been asked by NHSI to provide any managers to act as panellists for on the 
whistleblower employment support scheme? 
N/A  
 
If so, please disclose the relevant correspondence between the trust and NHSI. 
N/A  
 
3. Has the trust been asked by NHSI to provide any of the following types of support to 
whistleblowers on the pilot employment support scheme: 
- access to libraries 
- training opportunities  
- shadowing 
- guaranteed interviews for participants on the scheme 
- placements? 
N/A  
 
If so please disclose a copy of the correspondence from NHSI. 
N/A  
 
4. Has the trust agreed to provide any of the following types of support to whistleblowers on 
NHSI's pilot employment support scheme: 
- access to libraries 
- training opportunities  
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- shadowing 
- guaranteed interviews for participants on the scheme 
- placements? 
N/A  
 
5. Has the trust provided any of the above types of support to whistleblowers on NHSI’s the 
pilot employment support scheme? 
N/A  
 
If so, please indicate how many whistleblowers has the trust supported in this way. 
N/A  
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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